The June meeting of the South Shenango Township Supervisors was held on Tuesday, June 11, 2019 at the South Shenango Township Building, located at 6865 Collins Road, Jamestown, PA 16134. The meeting was called to order at 2:30 pm by Chairperson Joe Livingston. Present were Supervisors Joe Livingston; Mike Richter and Nick Ceremuga. Roadmaster Joe Biery; Solicitor Alan Shaddinger; and Secretaries Cathy Amon and Rebecca Andrew. Five visitors were present. Minutes from the May14th meeting were reviewed and approved with a motion by Joe Livingston and a second by Mike Richter.

The Treasurer's report was as follows:

South Shenango Township General Fund	
Previous Month's Balance - April 30, 2019	\$ 239,101.09
May Credits/Deposits	\$ 82,842.15
Transfer from State Fund to Gen'l Fund	\$ 10,878.91
May Credits/Interest	\$ 53.05
May Debits/Checks	\$ <u>44,605.35</u>
Balance as of May 31, 2019	\$ 288,269.85
South Shenango Twp. State Account	
Previous Month's Balance – April 30, 2019	\$ 227,343.75
May Credits/Deposits – Interest	\$ 174.54
May Debits/Checks	\$ 56,506.87
Transfer to Gen'l Fund from State Fund	\$ <u>10,878.91</u>
Balance as of May 31, 2019	

Joe Livingston moved to accept the Treasurer's Report with a second by Nick Ceremuga. MC

Cathy explained the transfer from the State Fund to the Checking for \$10,878.91. Due to the mix up in updating signatures at the bank, she paid the bills online through PNC. In the process of paying the State Fund bills, she inadvertently paid two of the bills from the General Fund instead of the State Fund and therefore, had to transfer monies to take care of the payment.

**Visitors Acknowledged** – Warren Cleland and his daughter Cheryl Haralson, 1674 Livingston Rd., attended to ask about the right of way areas in Little Fawn Acres onto what is now Cheryl's land. Warren is concerned they won't be able to access their land if need be. Joe Biery said that the extensions of Hoofbeat Trail an Antler Alley are Township roads. Alan said he would look into this and respond to Cathy. There is one access to the right in the allotment that leads into the woods. It is currently mowed by the neighbors and Little Fawn Association has no plans to change the use of it.

Donna Davis Brown, 1912 Ottawa Road, expressed her concern about her neighbor's ditch. He has sprayed for weeds and it is getting too wide. Donna is having trouble getting out of her own driveway, due to erosion. Joe Biery said he would have Jamie look into it.

**Roadmaster's Report** – Joe Biery reported on the following:

- There is a change in the blacktop schedule. There will not be any work done in Green's Allotment this year.
- Damage has been done to the new pavement on Livingston Rd east of the Linesville Rd. Ernst Conservation has been hauling with too much weight for the road. Jamie has called PennDot and they are registered with PennDot as agricultural, so the are farm exempt. Alan will look into whether the Township can recover damages from Ernst to repair the road.
- Stone is being stocked on Snake Road.
- Jim had he surgery on Friday, June 7<sup>th</sup> and he doing well.
- Joe said he was contacted by Pudge Enterline regarding the resurfacing the road in the Jamestown

Cemetary. The Cemetary Assoc. received money from an individual to help maintain the roads in the Cemetary. They will pay for approximately two loads of stone for 700-800 ft of road. Joe Livingston moved to have the road crew help the Cemetary Assoc. with tar & chipping. Mike Richter seconded the motion. MC

- North Shenango Twp. asked if they could use our trucks to haul stone for a road in Colonial Estates. It would only take a day or less of work. Supervisors gave the okay to do so. It will happen on June 17<sup>th</sup>.
- North First St. project. Pipe should be delivered the week after the 4<sup>th</sup> of July.

Asst. Roadmaster's Report – Not present.

Attorney's Report – Alan had nothing to report but asked for an Executive Session regarding legal matters.

Building Code Official – Not present.

Supervisors' Report – Nick commented on how well Blake is mowing the road side.

Secretary's Report – Cathy reported there will be a ZHB meeting on June 18<sup>th</sup> regarding the Foltz antenna.

A resident of Lakeview Knolls called about the right of way (Paden ext. on the south side). He is looking in to purchasing part of the extension along with the neighbor on the other side. The Association has no problem with this. The gentleman's attorney would like to see in writing that the Township has no interest in this right of way. It was determined that the Township does not have any interest in Paden Extension off of Hillside Rd. Alan will send Cathy the wording to be used in the letter to be sent to the resident.

Cathy also received a call from a person who was renting a house in Shenango Lakes Allotment. She said there were issues with the residence, such as mold and the she and her husband were getting sick. The rent is paid up until June 30<sup>th</sup>, but they are not currently living there. Mike said he would look into the situation.

## **Correspondence Received** – None

Joe Livingston moved to approve the June bills with a second by Mike Richter. MC

At 3:48 pm the meeting adjourned into Executive Session. The regular meeting reconvened at 3:58 pm

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 3:59 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Cathryn J Amon, Secretary